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CONSENT AGREEMENT 
The Board of Registration in Pharmacy ("Board") and Steven L. Grossman, R.Ph. (“Registrant”), a pharmacist registered by the Board (Pharmacist Registration No.18342) and owner and manager of record of J.E. Pierce Apothecary, Inc. (Pharmacy Registration 
No. 1297), located at 1180 Beacon St. in Brookline, Massachusetts (“Pharmacy”), do hereby stipulate and agree that the following information shall be entered into and become a permanent part of the file of Registrant which is maintained by the Board:

1. The parties enter into this Consent Agreement (“Agreement”) to resolve the matters
pending against Registrant before the Board as Docket No.  PHA-2009-0076  
(“Complaint”) concerning practices and conditions observed during a Board inspection 

of the Pharmacy on May 19, 2009.
2.   Registrant is currently owner and manager of record of the Pharmacy and was

owner and manager of record of the Pharmacy at all times relevant to the Complaint.  

3. Registrant acknowledges and agrees that Board Investigators inspected the Pharmacy 

      on May 19, 2009 and observed multiple violations of state and federal statutes and

      regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy, including, but not limited to:

a.       Registrant failed to conduct a compliant biennial controlled substance inventory, 
       in violation of 21 CFR 1304.11(c); M.G.L. c. 94C, s. 15 and 247 CMR 9.01(1);
b.   Registrant failed to maintain Pharmacy records and conduct inventories in compliance with federal and state laws, including the Board Regulations (247 CMR), in violation 
      of 21 CFR 1304.01; M.G.L. c. 94C, s. 15; and 247 CMR 9.01(1), 9.01(2) and 9.01(14);
c.   Registrant failed to conduct Pharmacy operations in a clean and sanitary manner, in violation of 247 CMR 6.02(1) and 9.01(1);
d.   Registrant failed to provide the proper preservation and storage of prescription drug products, in violation of 247 CMR 9.01(1) and 9.01(5); 
e.   Registrant failed to conduct Pharmacy operations in an area that: (1) facilitated proper preparation and compounding of prescribed medications; and (2) provided for an arrangement and storage of drugs calculated to prevent accidental misuse, in violation 

      of 247 CMR 6.01(5) (b);  
f.    Registrant failed to comply with United States Pharmacopoeia Compounding Standard 795, in violation of 247 CMR 9.01(3); and   
g.   Registrant failed to provide for a designated consultation area, with signage stating “Patient Consultation Area”, designed to provide adequate privacy for confidential 
      visual and auditory patient counseling, in violation of 247 CMR 6.01(5)(d) 1.;
h.   Registrant failed to provide for adequate security requirements, in violation of 
      247 CMR 6.02(6); 

i.   Registrant failed to provide adequate procedures for insuring all medications are

     accurately labeled and that for any medications for dispensing, the medications include 
     an accurate beyond use date and lot number; in violation of 21 CFR § 352; 

j. Registrant failed to ensure that pharmacy interns wore appropriate name tags, in 
      violation of 247 CMR 8.01(11); and

k. Registrant failed to maintain adequate written description of the duties delegated to Pharmacy Interns as well as related scopes of responsibility, in violation of  

     247 CMR 8.06(1).
4.   Accordingly, to resolve the matters relating to the Complaint, the Registrant agrees:
a. That his conduct as owner and manager of record of the Pharmacy, as described 
in Paragraph 3 above, constitutes professional misconduct warranting Board disciplinary action pursuant to G.L. c. 112, §§ 42A and 61 and Board Regulations 247 CMR 9.01(1); 9.01(3); 9.01(5); 10.03(1)(a); 10.03(1)(b); 10.03(1)(k); 10.03(1)(v); 10.03(1)(w); and 10.03(1)(x);
b.  That his license shall be SUSPENDED for a minimum twelve month period,

       commencing on the Effective Date of the Agreement; during which time

       Registrant may not be employed as a pharmacist; hold himself out to be currently

       registered as a pharmacist in the Commonwealth, or otherwise provide or offer

       to provide clinical pharmacy services whether for salary or not; and
c. That within twelve months of the Effective Date of the Agreement, Registrant shall pass (grade of 75% or more) the Multistate Professional Jurisprudence

            Examination (MPJE).
     5.   
Not sooner than twelve months from the Effective Date of the Agreement, provided Registrant has complied with the terms of the Agreement, Registrant may petition the Board for termination of the SUSPENSION Period.  Assuming compliance with the Agreement, the Board will reinstate Registrant’s license on PROBATIONARY STATUS pursuant to an agreement to be executed with the Board, continuing for a minimum
            two (2) year period (the “PROBATION Period”). During the PROBATION Period, Registrant may not act as: (a) manager of record of any pharmacy; or (b) pharmacist preceptor of any pharmacy student or intern. The Board may determine additional probationary terms and conditions at the time of any petition filed by Registrant, as may be determined to be necessary and appropriate by the Board. 
    6. 
Registrant agrees that the termination of the PROBATION Period shall be granted only if he has met the following conditions:

a.
Registrant must apply in writing to the Board for termination of the PROBATION Period.  The Board may request a conference to discuss the merits of such request; and
b.
Registrant has fully complied with all terms and conditions of this Agreement and meets all other requirements for licensure, including completion of all required continuing education during the period his license is suspended (247CMR 4.00).

    7.
This Agreement and its contents shall be incorporated into the records maintained by the Board, are matters of public record, subject to disclosure, without limitation, to the public and equivalent state licensing boards.

     8.
The Board agrees that in return for the Registrant’s execution of this Agreement, the Board will not advance the prosecution of the Registrant pursuant to the Complaint.  
Any and all other rights of the Board to take action within the scope of its authority are expressly reserved.

     9.
The Registrant understands and agrees that his failure to comply with the terms of this Agreement shall nullify the representations contained in Paragraph 7, and permit the Board to initiate formal adjudicatory action under the State Administrative Procedure Act, G.L. c. 30A, and the Standard Adjudicatory Rues of Practice and Procedure, 
            801 CMR 1.00 et seq.
    10.
The Registrant understands and agrees that, at any time during the PROBATION Period, upon a determination by the Board of any violation of any of the terms and conditions of the Contract or this Agreement or any violation of the applicable laws, rules and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy, the Board may immediately suspend the Registrant’s license to practice pharmacy without the requirement of further proceedings pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, for such period and on such terms as the Board may deem necessary and appropriate.
   11.
The Registrant understands and agrees that should he be found to have violated any of the statutes and/or regulations governing the practice of pharmacy for conduct occurring during the PROBATION Period, the Board may consider the conduct of the Registrant described in Paragraph 3 and more fully described in the Complaint in determining an appropriate sanction for the subsequent offense.

  12.
The Registrant understands and agrees that his decision to enter into this Agreement and to accept the terms and conditions herein described is a final act and is not subject to reconsideration or judicial review.

  13.
The Registrant states that he has used legal counsel in connection with his decision to enter into this Agreement or, if he did not, that he had an opportunity to do so and that his decision to enter into this Agreement was made of his own free will.

  14.
The Registrant certifies that he has read this document entitled “Consent Agreement”.          The Registrant understands that, by executing this Agreement, he is waiving his right to a formal hearing at which he would possess the rights to confront and cross-examine witnesses, to call witnesses, to present evidence, to testify on his own behalf, to contest the allegations, to present oral argument, to appeal to court in the event of an adverse ruling, and all other rights set forth in G.L. c. 30A and 801 CMR 1.01 et seq.  Registrant states that he further understands that in executing this document entitled “Consent Agreement”, he is knowingly and voluntarily waiving his right to a formal hearing and to all of the above listed rights.

                                                                                 Steven L. Grossman, R.Ph. 
       


                  

         Effective Date:  _6-18-09___
                                                                                 BOARD OF REGISTRATION 

                                                                                 IN PHARMACY

         James T. DeVita, R.Ph.
         President 

         Date:  June 3, 2009
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